TO: TPSD Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals

DATE: October 8, 2019

Advertisement: BD2004 Literature Books

Person Responsible: Melissa Thomas

Funding Source: Literature Books/Professional
Development

Recommendation: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing

A reverse auction was administered by Vaughn Blaylock of
Southern Procurement on Friday, September 27, 2019 at 10:00.
Results came from one (1) vendor, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
Publishing.

Please award Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing with the
pricing listed as follows:

e Student Resource Package — 2020 “Into Literature” Class
Set Student Resource Package — 5 yr digital license.
$67.65

e Teacher Resource Package — 2020 “Into Literature” Class
Set Student Resource Package — 5 yr digital license.
$1,934

o Into Literature Student Edition Hardcover 5 pack
$475

e Professional Development - Onsite Full Day — Per Day
$2,800

e Professional Development — Remote Services — Per Day
$1,750



